
March 23, 2012 

 
Federal Communication Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD  21046 
         
SUBJECT:  FCC ID: TMAELK-M1XRFTW 
          
         
REFERENCE: REQUEST FOR CLASS II PERMISSIVE CHANGE 
         
         
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 
         
We request Class II Permissive change certification on FCC ID:  TMAELK-M1XRFTW.  We have 
made the following modifications to the device: 
 

1. Added a 32Khz crystal to the microprocessor for more accurate sleep mode timing. 
2. Changed from 50 channels frequency hopping to 25 channels frequency hopping. 

   
The device has been tested to show that it continues to comply with FCC requirements.  The test 
report and revised schematic is included in the filing.       
 
Sincerely, 

 
David Steele,   
Chief Engineer, Elk Products, Inc. 
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